

# **General Meeting Minutes**

Tuesday, January 3, 2023

Call to Order at 6:32PM by President Lillian Glaeser

**Attendance:** 56 members and three guests, who became new members tonight

**Correspondence**: WIC (Women, Infants & Children): they are looking for quilts to decorate their facility Several requests have come in from individuals asking for a member of the Guild to make a quilt and quilt a quilt. Information on back table.

#### **Announcements:**

- 1) Foothill Quilters Guild & their Opportunity Quilt were unable to attend tonight due to the poor weather.
- 2) Sign-ups for Country Store Vendors begins tonight. Please see Kathy Biggi.
- 3) Row by Row: Karla Rogers reported there are 20 people signed up, with two spots open. First meeting will be Friday, January 13 at 5:30PM in the craft room at Ben Franklin's
- 4) Person needed to take over Quarter Yard Club: Rita Behr volunteered.
- 5) Reminder for the Paint Chip Challenge in March. All those who submit a quilt will receive a "surprise".

## **Committee Reports:**

1) Quilt Show: Next meeting is Tuesday, January 17, 1:00PM at Eskaton. All are welcome to attend. Judy Hamilton and Ruth Bertaccini are Silent Auction Co-Chairs; they asked for membership to be thinking of what they would like to make and donate to the Silent Auction. Examples are baby quilts, placemats, table runners and mini wall hangings. They have a "Promise" sign-up sheet.

Nancy Holtz is chairing the Basket Committee. They are asking for sewing and quilting related donations for the baskets.

2) Home Workshop: Thursday, January 26, Kathy Biggi and Robi Holmen will be teaching how to make a "Go Bag" with suggestions of what to pack into it as well.

February and March Workshops will be Sue Marshall teaching free motion quilting.

- 3)Quilting 101: Thursday, January 26 will begin the next session. Joan Mosley reported eight persons have signed up and she could take a couple more if they let her know by end of week.
- 4) Speaker Workshop: There are two places open for February's Workshop with Sandra Mollon.

April's speaker & workshop will be Laurel Anderson. She will be teaching a modern applique project.

5) Membership: Ruth Bertaccini announced attendance and guests. Our three guests joined tonight. Their names are Carrie McDowall, Marjorie Woodall and Rebecca Smith-Lehmann. She also reminded us of the January 15 deadline to renew membership.

**Hall of Honor 2022**: Judy Hamilton announced that **Sophia Day** is the recipient of this Guild honor for her many years of significant leadership and participation. She was presented with a plaque. Congratulations, Sophia!

### **Patchwork Star:**

Jeannie Ferguson presented new member, Mariah Bath, who showed her beautiful quilts, bags, and a jacket, some her original designs. She also was wearing a necklace and earrings that she had made. Mariah shared that she teaches several quilting technique classes at her home.

**Show and Tell:** Eight persons shared with us tonight.

# **Raffle Drawing Winners:**

Quarter Yard Club: Lillian Glaeser, Michela King, Sue Marshall, Ingrid Peterson

Mystery Gifts: Rita Behr, Karle deProsse, Kris Cook, Chris Panos, Michaela King

**Additional Announcement**: President Lillian Glaeser announced that **Kris Cook** will be our Featured Quilter for 2024 Quilt Show. Congratulations, Kris!

**Adjournment:** President Lillian Glaeser adjourned the meeting at 7:52PM

Respectfully submitted, Chris Panos, Secretary